
Re: RESEND: Stone Castle - 6/18/2022 Karouach, Katasha ROOM and TOUR
From Branson Reservations Center <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
To Rooms101 <reservations@rooms101.com>
Reply-To John Jardine <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
Date 27/05/2022 08:32

Confirmation# 22019. Booked at Stone Castle confirmation# 2213761.


Thank You


----- Original Message -----

From: "Rooms101" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net" <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>,
"eagles@centurytel.net" <eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 9:43:54 AM

Subject: RESEND:  Stone Castle -  6/18/2022 Karouach, Katasha    ROOM  and TOUR


WHERE IS MY CONFIRMATION.  I am still waiting, obviously you forgot 

about me.  That is unacceptable. lol


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Stone Castle -  6/18/2022 Karouach, Katasha    ROOM  and TOUR

Date: 20/05/2022 06:12

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Eagles Mkt Branson <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, Eagles Mkt 

Branson <eagles@centurytel.net>


Please book this reservation at Stone Castle with tour.


Thanks and have a good weekend.


Michele
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